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Lastovka, Dave

From: Lastovka, Dave

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:19 PM

To: 'Ornette Gibson'; Malone, Curtice; Wise, Jason (Jason.Wise@dot.state.oh.us)

Cc: LCiborek@mbakercorp.com; Hyland, Thomas

Subject: RE: Private utility plans

I copied the plans to: 

I:\PROJECTS\PID85531_Innerbelt_Bridge\Final_Plans\Utilities\ 

 

Larry – I can post to an FTP site if you want.  Jason may want to post to the CCG2 sharepoint site.   

 

Ornette – thank you! 

 

Dave 

 

 

 

David Lastovka, P.E. 

Innerbelt Project Management Office 

2519 Detroit Ave, Suite 300 

Cleveland, Ohio 44113 

 

ODOT D-12 Planning & Engineering 

5500 Transportation Blvd 

Garfield Hts, Ohio 44125 

216-584-2115 

216-584-2279 FAX 

E-Mail: dave.lastovka@dot.state.oh.us 

 

From: Ornette Gibson [mailto:OGibson@gstephensinc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:32 PM 
To: Malone, Curtice; Lastovka, Dave 
Cc: LCiborek@mbakercorp.com 

Subject: RE: Private utility plans 

 

Dave/Curtice, 
  

I made a CD with a copy of the As-built plans from AT&T, Cavalier, CEI, DEOG, First 

Communications, Intellifiber, Time Warner and XO Communications. The missing As-builts I am 

aware of are as follows: 

>CEI: 

  **E.14th & Broadway relocations(I will follow-up with CEI)  

>DEOG: 

  **Carnegie Ave_6 inch crossing(I will follow-up with DEOG) 
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  **Orange Ave_20 inch replacement: I have the original plans but Ed Kisiel advise me there 

were several changes made during construction. I have a call and an email into the PM, Leighton 

McCoy to get the final plans. 
  

Dave...I will drop this CD off to you for your use and dissemination. 
  

Thanks and let me know if you need any additional information. 
  

Ornette Gibson 

216-584-4023 (ofc) 

216-849-3460 (cell) 

  

From: Malone, Curtice [mailto:Curtice.Malone@dot.state.oh.us] 
Sent: Thu 5/24/2012 9:17 AM 
To: Ornette Gibson 
Cc: LCiborek@mbakercorp.com 

Subject: Re Private utility plans 

Ornette, 

  

What is the status of the above. 

  

Thank You, 

  

CAM 

  

Curtice A. Malone, Utilities Administrator, ODOT-District 12 

5500 Transportation Boulevard, Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125 

216-584-2131/ Fax 216-584-2279 Cell 216-312-0105 

Internet Address: cmalone@dot.state.oh.us 

  


